

Madrid, Spain, 15-17 March 2000

Source: TSG_CN**Title: LS preseting an Invitation to S3 on
joint meeting CN / S3 on security requirements for R'00****to: S3****cc TSG_SA and , S2****Agenda item: 6.1****Document for: Approval**

TSG CN working groups were unable to complete the ambitious work on the security features – here especially adressing EUIC and MAP-security. The mai reason for that is the late start of the work in CN. It is not worth analysing the history but we all should learn from this and derive consequences for the future.

Hence it it proposed to have a

joint meeting between TSG_CN working groups and S3 on the Security requirements for R'00.

Such meeting is proposed to take place before TSG#8 (May or 1st half June).

Main goal of this meeting shall be to have an early involvement of CN working groups in the development of the security features for R'00.

S3 is kindly invited to accept this offer. It is left to the officials to agree on detailed date for such meeting.

S2 may consider to join in to this meeting.